
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Friday, June 15, 2012 

 

06.15.12    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

AUDITORIUM B 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 460 
Topeka, Kansas

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of May 11, 2012 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 
Items  listed on the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, an  item 
may  be  removed  from  the  Consent  Agenda  and  placed  under  Commission  Items  for  further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star internal control amendment approvals 

c. Hollywood Casino internal control amendment approvals 

3. Updated KRGC Racial and Other Bias‐Based Policing Policy 

a. Staff Memo 

b. Policy 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. May 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. May 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. May 2012 Gaming Revenue Report 



 

06.15.12    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Consideration  of  the  Kansas  Horsemen’s  Association’s  proposed  Agreement  for  Official 
Registering  Agency  for  Kansas‐Bred  and  Kansas‐Domiciled  Horses  and  Distribution  of  Purse 
Supplements, Stakes, and Awards From the Kansas Horse Breeding Development Fund. 

    Commission Action:  Commission review and discussion 

    Staff Presentation:  Richard Petersen‐Klein, KRGC Executive Director 

a. Staff Memo 

b. Copy of proposed Agreement 

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75‐4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive  sessions  to  consult  with  the  Commission’s  attorney,  to  discuss  personnel  matters,  to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed  information, and to protect the  integrity of gaming 
and finances. 

1. Attorney‐Client Privilege 

2. Background Reports 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. AC Coin and Slot Company employee licenses: 

i. David Digiuseppe        Level 3 

ii. John Simons        Level 3 

b. Bally Technologies employee licenses: 

i. Shannan Devine        Level 2 

ii. Sree Dharman        Level 2 

c. Cummins‐Allison Corporation employee licenses: 

i. Douglas Crager        Level 2 

ii. Mark Kreis        Level 2 

iii. Kevin Sellers        Level 2 

d. Deliotte and Touch employee license: 

i. Hsiao‐Lun Lee        Level 2 

e. Digital Entertainment employee licenses: 

i. Steven Jones        Level 3 

ii. Shawn Osterhoudt      Level 3 



 

06.15.12    Agenda ‐ Page 3 

iii. Daniel Scott        Level 3 

f. Ecolab employee license: 

i. Patrick Kelly        Level 3 

g. Egads employee license: 

i. Charles Webb        Level 3 

h. GTECH employee license: 

i. Dennis Christian        Level 2    (Renewal) 

i. Konami Gaming employee licenses: 

i. David Hainsworth       Level 3 

ii. Gaynell Hunt        Level 3 

iii. Jacob Sharbutt        Level 3 

j. Multimedia Games resubmission for conditional denial: 

i. Preston Johannes       Level 2 

k. NRT Technology employee license: 

i. Carlos Mateo        Level 3 

l. TR Biz employee licenses: 

i. Robin Bowers        Level 2 

ii. Dawn Britt        Level 2 

m. Vista Host employee licenses: 

i. Bernardo Del Real       Level 3 

ii. Zachary Dicjens        Level 3 

iii. Thomas Dunson        Level 3 

iv. Xavier Lantz        Level 3 

v. Shyrene Martinez       Level 3 

vi. Abimael Sierra        Level 3 

n. Boot Hill Casino employee licenses: 

i. Katie Darrough        Level 2 

ii. Lanetta Hylton        Level 2 

iii. Manoj Manna        Level 2 

iv. Manh Maphixat        Level 2 

v. Zachary Roberts        Level 2 

vi. Eldon Shelton        Level 2 

vii. Kevin Shrader        Level 2 

viii. Earl Stoltz         Level 2 

ix. Dala Thomas        Level 2 

x. Nicanora Casey        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xi. John Chambers        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xii. Allen Copeland        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xiii. Brenda Hernandez      Level 2    (Renewal) 



 

06.15.12    Agenda ‐ Page 4 

xiv. Shea Simmons        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xv. Samath Tun        Level 2    (Renewal) 

xvi. Ana Torres‐Derayo      Level 3 

xvii. Gabriela Perez        Level 3    (Renewal) 

xviii. Danny Weaver        Level 3    (Renewal) 

o. Hollywood Casino employee licenses: 

i. Donna Bartholomew      Level 2 

ii. Darla Birkhoffer        Level 2 

iii. Thomas Bradley        Level 2 

iv. James Canada II        Level 2 

v. Nicholas Carmadella      Level 2 

vi. Jeffrey Cottrill        Level 2 

vii. Sara Crowley        Level 2 

viii. Evan Davis        Level 2 

ix. Timothy Eastman       Level 2 

x. Benjaporn Emerson      Level 2 

xi. Marcia French        Level 2 

xii. Enrique Garrido        Level 2 

xiii. Johnny Gillespie, Jr.      Level 2 

xiv. Daniel Green        Level 2 

xv. Edith Grijalva        Level 2 

xvi. Wendy Hall        Level 2 

xvii. Paul Hatem        Level 2 

xviii. Vincent Hernandez      Level 2 

xix. Meredith Herron        Level 2 

xx. Laney Kathrens        Level 2 

xxi. Tan Le          Level 2 

xxii. Hung Lei          Level 2 

xxiii. Kenneth McDonald      Level 2 

xxiv. Grant Michael        Level 2 

xxv. Ronald Phillips        Level 2 

xxvi. Chad Rank        Level 2 

xxvii. Kyle Rector        Level 2 

xxviii. Shawn Sivyer        Level 2 

xxix. Michael Sosa        Level 2 

xxx. Justin Spencer        Level 2 

xxxi. Jay Standley        Level 2 

xxxii. James Wells        Level 2 

xxxiii. Justen White        Level 2 



 

06.15.12    Agenda ‐ Page 5 

xxxiv. Nikita Wilson        Level 2 

xxxv. Assad Abisaab        Level 3 

xxxvi. Beau Aldridge        Level 3 

xxxvii. Heather Alexander      Level 3 

xxxviii. Momina Aumere        Level 3 

xxxix. Aaron Bruce        Level 3 

xl. Whitney Sanford        Level 3 

xli. Kathleen Thomas        Level 3 

xlii. LeMarco Williams       Level 3 

p. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. Michael Dickson        Level 1 

ii. Paula Akalis        Level 2 

iii. Stacy Ancell        Level 2 

iv. Robert Bieri        Level 2 

v. Ronald Bowes        Level 2 

vi. Ginny Burnett        Level 2 

vii. Paula Carden        Level 2 

viii. Tara Cheatwood        Level 2 

ix. David Cox         Level 2 

x. Diana Crumpler        Level 2 

xi. David Donnelly        Level 2 

xii. Stephanie Downing      Level 2 

xiii. Darren Dziewulski       Level 2 

xiv. Nikole Flying Out        Level 2 

xv. Garry Fromm        Level 2 

xvi. Lucas Garrigus        Level 2 

xvii. Charlene Gerlach        Level 2 

xviii. Peter Grant        Level 2 

xix. Susan Hachey        Level 2 

xx. Bryan Halbert        Level 2 

xxi. Wade Harp        Level 2 

xxii. Chantal Horacek        Level 2 

xxiii. Monica Johnson        Level 2 

xxiv. Jonna Kalcevic        Level 2 

xxv. Richard Knoffloch       Level 2 

xxvi. Olen Leach        Level 2 

xxvii. Alissa Lott        Level 2 

xxviii. Joey Lynes        Level 2 

xxix. Rossano Macari        Level 2 



 

06.15.12    Agenda ‐ Page 6 

xxx. Avery McChesney       Level 2 

xxxi. Gerald McCoy        Level 2 

xxxii. Gloria Mefford        Level 2 

xxxiii. Darlene Mejia        Level 2 

xxxiv. April Moats        Level 2 

xxxv. Judith Penfield        Level 2 

xxxvi. Amy Perry        Level 2 

xxxvii. Brian Salmon        Level 2 

xxxviii. Debra Schmidt        Level 2 

xxxix. Jacqueline Smart        Level 2 

xl. Bradley Smith        Level 2 

xli. Cindy Smith        Level 2 

xlii. Shaina Stanton        Level 2 

xliii. Thy Ta          Level 2 

xliv. Melissa Tanner        Level 2 

xlv. Jami Workentine        Level 2 

xlvi. Samantha Bailey        Level 3 

xlvii. Chelsee Bell        Level 3 

xlviii. Trisha Bonner        Level 3 

xlix. David Bowman        Level 3 

l. Emily Scheer        Level 3 

q. Request for reconsideration: 

i. Jackie Beal        Level 2 

ii. Paul Peterson        Level 2 

 

K. ADJOURNMENT 



 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – MAY 11, 2012 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the May 11, 2012, meeting to order at 10:00 am 
at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, Kansas.  
Commissioners Falstad, Braun, Shultz, and McKinney were present 
at the meeting.  Commissioner Shadwick participated by phone.  
Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein was absent.  Others 
present included director of security Don Brownlee; director of 
administration/finance Kathy Lewis; general counsel Judith Taylor; 
director of information technology Bill Smith;  recording secretary 
Linda Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved to approve the agenda as 
updated.  (See Item D below.)  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
APRIL 13, 2012, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKinney) moved to approve the minutes of 
the April 13, 2012, commission meeting as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 A corrected page was added to GLI Approvals/Revocations under 
item D. Consent Agenda.  Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to 
approve the consent agenda as updated.   Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, general manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 April revenues were under budget due to construction 
disruption; however, for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2012, 
BHCR was approximately 11% over last year and 2% over 
budget. 

 The expansion project is progressing.  The high limit slots 
area opened April 30 with an invited guest reception, and the 
poker room opened on May 1.  The additional expansion (216 
slots) is projected to open on September 1, 2012. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.2.) 

 Scott Cooper, general manager for the Kansas Star Casino, reported: 
 Progress on the second phase of construction is on schedule. 
 To date, the Kansas Star Casino has awarded approximately 

$42M in sub-contracts, of which 90% have been to Kansas 
contractors. 

 April revenues were down from March in slots, table games, 
and the poker room. 

   
   
   

C.1. (page 1 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
May 11, 2012  
Page 2 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.3.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

 April revenues were down somewhat from the month of 
March. 

 Approximately 20 new slots have been purchased to replace 
underperforming slots on the floor. 

 The NASCAR Sprint Cup event occurred on the weekend of 
April 20.  While revenues were not as great as anticipated, the 
experience gained will assist in improving traffic flow and 
other considerations during and after major race events in the 
future. 

   
KANSAS BRED 
PROGRAM: 
(F.1.a.) 

 On April 27, KRGC issued a notice to all Kansas horse breeding and 
racing organizations and individual horse owners announcing that it 
would take written and oral testimony at the May 11 meeting 
concerning whether to amend the rules and regulations related to the 
registration of horses under the Kansas-bred program authorized by 
K.S.A. 74-8830.  Interested parties were invited to provide testimony 
on the pros and cons of implementing a procedure to defer 
registration of horses under the Kansas-bred program until such time 
as parimutuel racing is re-established in the State of Kansas, in lieu 
of the present active registering of horses with no guarantee of future 
benefit.  Seven individuals submitted written testimony, which was 
distributed to the commission.  The following individuals presented 
oral testimony: 

 Gary Smith, speaking in favor of horse registration 
 John McCoy, speaking in favor of horse registration 
 Jerold Johnson, speaking in favor of horse registration 
 Cameron Roth, speaking in favor of horse registration 
 Karen Tolle, speaking in opposition to horse registration 
 Gail Radke, speaking in favor of horse registration 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(G.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.  The commission heard 
from the following individuals: 

 Gary Smith, speaking further on the Kansas-bred program 
 Jerold Johnson, speaking further on the Kansas-bred program 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(H.1.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, responsible gambling 
coordinator, who reviewed the voluntary exclusion report. 
 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(I.1.- 2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (McKinney) moved that the commission go 
into consecutive executive sessions for the purpose of (1) attorney-
client communication and (2) to review confidential background 
reports and licensing.  Those included in the executive session for 

C.1. (page 2 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
May 11, 2012  
Page 3 

attorney-client privilege were the commissioners and general 
counsel.  Those included in the executive session for background 
reports and licensing were the commissioners, general counsel, and 
director of security.  The total combined time for the executive 
sessions was one hour and 45 minutes, from 12:00 pm until 1:50 pm, 
preceded by a 5-minute break.  No action is to be taken in executive 
session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously 
described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part 
of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
SHADWICK EXITS 
TELECONFERENCE: 

 Commissioner Shadwick exited the teleconference at 12:00 pm. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 1:55 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved for conditional approval of the 
license applications of: 

i. Phyllis Heridia  Level 2 
ii. Salvatore Giamporcaro Level 2 

iii. Kenneth Porter  Level 2 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO DENY 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to deny the licenses of: 
i. Jackie Beal  Level 2 

ii. Terry Maltbia  Level 2 
iii. LaTisha Mebane Level 2 
iv. Walter Gates  Level 3 
v. Hilary Turner  Level 3 

vi. Paul Peterson  Level 2 
vii. Terry Terrell  Level 2 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION TO DENY 
REQUEST FOR 
RECONSIDERATION: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to deny the request for 
reconsideration of: 

i. Adam Burton  Level 2 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to approve all other license 
applications as follows: 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission employee licenses: 

i. Sarah Carver  Auditor II 

C.1. (page 3 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
May 11, 2012  
Page 4 

ii. Brian Duncan  Staff Attorney 

iii. Derek Dunn  Enforcement Agent 

iv. Jeffrey Igercic  Auditor 

v. Stephanie Malcom Public Service Executive II 

vi. Michael Murski  Enforcement Agent 

vii. Andrew Paasch  Enforcement Agent 

b. Agilysys employee license: 

i. Daniel Krenik  Level 3 

c. Bally employee licenses: 

i. Cecelia Gares  Level 2 

ii. Amit Pole   Level 2 

iii. Joseph Tesler  Level 2 

iv. Sherry White  Level 2 

d. Digital Entertainment employee license: 

i. Kurt Hilts   Level 3 

e. KONAMI employee license: 

i. Roberto Nieto-Martinez Level 3 

f. NRT employee license: 

i. Wes Campbell  Level 3 

g. TR Biz employee license: 

i. Marc Rind  Level 2 

h. Vista Host employee licenses: 

i. Anthony Angeleno Level 1 

ii. Gabriel Navarrette Level 2 

iii. Erika Aldave  Level 3 

iv. Yuleinys Barcelo  Level 3 

v. Imelda Barragan  Level 3 

vi. Maria Barron  Level 3 

vii. Barbara Campos  Level 3 

viii. Theartry Dean  Level 3 

ix. Delly Fraga  Level 3 

x. Yesenia Garcia  Level 3 

xi. Marlen Leyva  Level 3 

xii. Rafael Martinez  Level 3 

xiii. Jessica Ocampo  Level 3 

xiv. Claudia Ortiz  Level 3 

xv. Ashley Reed  Level 3 

xvi. Francisca Rodriguez Level 3 

xvii. Luz Lozano  Level 3  (Renewal) 

i. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses: 

i. Pavel Barrera  Level 2 

ii. Margaret Buckley  Level 2 

C.1. (page 4 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
May 11, 2012  
Page 5 

iii. Jana Clark  Level 2 

iv. Michael Doss  Level 2 

v. Darla Dreiling  Level 2 

vi. Misty Espinoza  Level 2 

vii. Lisandro Garrido  Level 2 

viii. Kraig Hilmes  Level 2 

ix. Tory Jones  Level 2 

x. Brandon Meadows Level 2 

xi. Erika Oldham  Level 2 

xii. Lanette Resor  Level 2 

xiii. Karen Watson  Level 2 

xiv. Timothy Facklam  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xv. Joshua Fant  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xvi. Lucia Galindo  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xvii. Janet Gifford  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xviii. George Gillespie  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xix. Willard Grove  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xx. Mathew Heinz  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xxi. James Morton  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xxii. Khanh Nguyen  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xxiii. Susan Rios  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xxiv. June Setzkorn  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xxv. Prajak Yahom  Level 2  (Renewal) 

xxvi. Andrew Bland  Level 3 

xxvii. Maria Trejo  Level 3 

xxviii. Josefina Beatriz  Level 3  (Renewal) 

xxix. Consuelo Lopez  Level 3  (Renewal)  

xxx. Maria Partida  Level 3  (Renewal) 

xxxi. Danielle Pratt  Level 3  (Renewal) 

xxxii. Manuel Robles  Level 3  (Renewal) 

xxxiii. Eric Solis   Level 3  (Renewal) 

j. Hollywood Casino employee licenses: 

i. Matthew Roche  Level 1 

ii. Michael Schweihs  Level 1 

iii. Benjamin Baugh  Level 2 

iv. Roy Baugh  Level 2 

v. William Benson IV Level 2 

vi. Jacob Berkowitz  Level 2 

vii. Scott Broady  Level 2 

viii. Travis Burch  Level 2 

ix. Charles Campbell  Level 2 

x. Cheryl Carpenter  Level 2 

C.1. (page 5 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
May 11, 2012  
Page 6 

xi. Erica Carpenter  Level 2 

xii. James Conway  Level 2 

xiii. Melinda Doyon  Level 2 

xiv. Irwin Endsley  Level 2 

xv. Ashley Foland  Level 2 

xvi. Brian Grote  Level 2 

xvii. Corissa Hall  Level 2 

xviii. John Hayes Jr.  Level 2 

xix. Rossana Johnson  Level 2 

xx. Michael Meng  Level 2 

xxi. Michael Pippin  Level 2 

xxii. Al Schuweiler  Level 2 

xxiii. Jason Smith  Level 2 

xxiv. Thomas Tarlton  Level 2 

xxv. Lawrence Barnett  Level 3 

xxvi. Cody Durbin  Level 3 

xxvii. Gibson Mull  Level 3 

k. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses: 

i. Kenneth Carnahan Level 1 

ii. Brian Jones  Level 1 

iii. Jean Swope  Level 1 

iv. Tifanie Brown  Level 2 

v. Nicole Clay  Level 2 

vi. Ladonna Corbin  Level 2 

vii. Tamara Culley  Level 2 

viii. Soledad DeLaTorre Level 2 

ix. Patricia Engelbrecht Level 2 

x. Sheila Hackler  Level 2 

xi. Neong Hem  Level 2 

xii. Christy Howard  Level 2 

xiii. Michael Kimberlin Level 2 

xiv. Vanessa Kimberlin Level 2 

xv. Brandon Kimble  Level 2 

xvi. Keo Kongsinh  Level 2 

xvii. Debra Laning  Level 2 

xviii. Sandi Martin  Level 2 

xix. Devin Morrill  Level 2 

xx. Kathleen Morris  Level 2 

xxi. Kristina Parsons  Level 2 

xxii. Sean Perez  Level 2 

xxiii. Mary Pinick  Level 2 

xxiv. Tiffany Ribordy  Level 2 

C.1. (page 6 of 7)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
May 11, 2012  
Page 7 

xxv. Sheila Sager  Level 2 

xxvi. Jeanette Salmans  Level 2 

xxvii. Nicole Schreffler  Level 2 

xxviii. Susan Short  Level 2 

xxix. Stacie Snider  Level 2 

xxx. Thomas Spielbusch Level 2 

xxxi. Sharon Struble  Level 2 

xxxii. Zakaria Tazkargy  Level 2 

xxxiii. Lorie Threet  Level 2 

xxxiv. Rebecca Wells  Level 2 

xxxv. Heather Elliott  Level 3 

xxxvi. Shannon Gose  Level 3 

xxxvii. Abbey Sivils  Level 3 

xxxviii. Melissa Wright  Level 3 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(K.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to adjourn at 1:57 pm.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 7 of 7)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ADVANCED CASINO SYST SY‐286‐ADC‐12‐02 Penn Custom Modifica ModPack 3 N/A

2 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐116 3.53.0‐1.53.7 RFX GEN7WS/GEN7WS/GE N/A

3 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐79 1.03‐61419 GEN7X The Phantom

4 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐12‐02 2.72.1‐1.72.1 GEN7X N/A

5 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐24 1.03‐61520 GEN7WS Wonder 4

6 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐07 nCompass1.5.3.9_OS1. 1.7.1 N/A

7 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐07 nCompass1.2.5.131 to 1.5.3.9 N/A

8 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐07 nCompass1.4.3.2 to 1 1.5.3.9 N/A

9 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐07 nCompass1.5.3.9 to 1 1.5.3.9 N/A

10 ARISTOCRAT SY‐73‐ARI‐12‐07 Sentinel.exe 1.5.3.9 N/A

11 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐12‐47 Linux Operating Syst 3.04.7 N/A

12 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐253 301318B B LOVE IS IN THE AIR

13 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐253 301318B 301318B / 301318B.gg LOVE IS IN THE AIR

14 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐253 301318B link_301318B / link_ LOVE IS IN THE AIR

15 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐07 301361A A VOODOO BREW

16 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐07 301361A 301361A.ggmnfst / 30 VOODOO BREW

17 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐07 301361A link_301361A.ggmnfst VOODOO BREW

18 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐39 301322A A MONEY MAYHEM

19 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐39 301322A 301322A / 301322A.gg MONEY MAYHEM

20 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐40 301434A A SKEEBALL

21 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐40 301434A 301434A / 301434A.gg SKEEBALL

22 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐42 301383A A ACORNS FORTUNE

23 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐42 301383A 301383A links_games ACORNS FORTUNE

24 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐40 301434A link_301434A / link_ SKEEBALL

25 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐42 301383A 301383A AcornsFortun ACORNS FORTUNE

26 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐39 301322A link_301322A / link_ MONEY MAYHEM

27 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐07 301392A A BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE

28 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐07 301392A 301392A BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE

29 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐47 301570A A 5 RICHES

30 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐47 301570A link_301570A / link_ 5 RICHES

31 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐42 301383A 301383A lib / lib.gg ACORNS FORTUNE

32 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐42 301383A 301383A Menu / Menu. ACORNS FORTUNE

33 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐48 iVIZION‐100 (USA)‐SS 1.64‐14 N/A

34 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐49 BAL_194238E E MEDIA SERVICES

35 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐49 195691D D INSTALLER

36 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐49 BAL_OS356F F OPERATING SYSTEM

37 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐49 BAL_OS356F BAL_OS356F OPERATING SYSTEM

38 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐49 BAL_194238E BAL_194238E Media Services

39 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐12‐07 301392A link_301392A BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE

40 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐47 301570A 301570A / 301570A.gg 5 RICHES

41 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐51 301596A A PHARAOH'S DREAM

42 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐51 301596A 301596A / 301596A.gg PHARAOH'S DREAM

43 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐52 301486A A TAHITIAN QUEEN

44 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐52 301486A 301486A / 301486A.gg TAHITIAN QUEEN

45 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐53 301397A A BUTTERFLY BONANZA

46 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐53 301397A 301397A links_games BUTTERFLY BONANZA

47 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐54 301411B B KING OF DIAMONDS

48 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐54 301411B 301411B / 301411B.gg KING OF DIAMONDS

49 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐51 301596A link_301596A / link_ PHARAOH'S DREAM

50 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐52 301486A link_301486A / link_ TAHITIAN QUEEN

51 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐56 301623A A CHIMNEY STACKS

52 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐56 301623A link_301623A CHIMNEY STACKS

53 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐53 301397A 301397A lib / lib.gg BUTTERFLY BONANZA

54 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐53 301397A 301397A Menu / Menu. BUTTERFLY BONANZA

55 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐53 301397A 301397A ButterflyBon BUTTERFLY BONANZA

56 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐54 301411B link_301411B / link_ KING OF DIAMONDS

57 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐56 301623A 301623A CHIMNEY STACKS

58 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐25 301079B B LIGHTNING JACKPOTS

59 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐25 301079B LightningJackpots_30 LIGHTNING JACKPOTS

60 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐25 301079B links_LightningJackp LIGHTNING JACKPOTS

61 BALLY NORTH MO‐38‐BLY‐12‐01 300720D D VEGAS HITS ROADTRIP

Recommended for Approval

D.1.a. (page 1 of 4)



62 IGT MO‐158‐IGT‐12‐06 GI014‐002JN8‐B005 AVP INSTALL Jungle VIP

63 IGT MO‐158‐IGT‐12‐06 GAME014‐002JN8‐B05 AVP GAME PACKAGE Jungle VIP

64 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐36 GI014‐005IT2‐E007 AVP INSTALL Exotic Island

65 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐36 GAME014‐005IT2‐E07 AVP GAME PACKAGE Exotic Island

66 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐36 GI014‐005IT2‐E007.V0 AVP INSTALL Exotic Island

67 IGT MO‐158‐IGT‐12‐06 GI014‐002JN8‐B005.V0 AVP INSTALL Jungle VIP

68 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐42 SIGN1143 AVP Spin Fever Poker

69 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐03 GI014‐001Q68‐B013 AVP INSTALL Three Kings

70 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐03 GAME014‐001Q68‐B13 AVP GAME PACKAGE Three Kings

71 IGT MO‐132‐IGT‐12‐03 GI014‐001Q68‐B013.V0 AVP INSTALL Three Kings

72 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐61 U10USA 024 2.08‐17 JCM BILL VALIDATOR

73 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐63 GI014‐002LH5‐B001 AVP INSTALL Bonus Bubbles multiP

74 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐63 GAME014‐002LH5‐B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Bonus Bubbles multiP

75 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐63 GI014‐002LH5‐B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Bonus Bubbles multiP

76 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐65 GI014‐001ML5‐B001 AVP INSTALL Fiesta Chihuahua

77 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐65 GAME014‐001ML5‐B01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Fiesta Chihuahua

78 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐65 GI014‐001ML5‐B001.V0 AVP INSTALL Fiesta Chihuahua

79 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐68 GI014‐005LJ1‐E001 AVP INSTALL Diamond Diamond

80 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐68 GAME014‐005LJ1‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Diamond Diamond

81 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐12‐68 GI014‐005LJ1‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL Diamond Diamond

82 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐12‐04 BonusManager 3.2 SP5 HF8 N/A

83 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐12‐04 SBX00066 3.2 SP5 HF8 N/A

84 IGT SY‐22‐IGT‐12‐04 PatronService 3.2 SP5 HF8 N/A

85 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.ACS.G2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

86 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.BNM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

87 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.CSH.G2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

88 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.DVM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

89 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.EVT.G2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

90 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.EVO.G2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

91 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.FLM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

92 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.GAT.G2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

93 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.ACS.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

94 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.BNM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

95 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.CSH.G2SPTS2SA sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

96 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.CSH.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

97 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.DVM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

98 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.EVO.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

99 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.FLM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

100 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.GAT.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

101 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.HPS.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

102 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.INX.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

103 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.MMR.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

104 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.PPM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

105 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐12‐01 IGT.SB.ACS.G2SAgent sbX System v4.1 HF5 N/A

106 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐297 SIGN1128 Wheel of Fortune Wheel of Fortune

107 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐324 GT014‐004‐02601‐02 AVP INSTALL Multi‐Hit Progressiv

108 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐324 TYPE014‐004‐02601‐02 AVP TYPE PKG Multi‐Hit Progressiv

109 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐325 GC014‐004GY9‐A004 AVP INSTALL Multi‐Hit Progressiv

110 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐325 GCON014‐004GY9‐A04 AVP CONTENT PKG Multi‐Hit Progressiv

111 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐334 GC014‐004GY7‐A001 AVP INSTALL Multi‐Hit Keepin'it

112 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐334 GCON014‐004GY7‐A01 AVP CONTENT PKG Multi‐Hit Keepin'it

113 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐335 GT014‐004‐02501‐01 AVP INSTALL Multi‐Hit Progressiv

114 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐335 TYPE014‐004‐02501‐01 AVP TYPE PKG Multi‐Hit Progressiv

115 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐339 GC014‐004GY8‐A001 AVP INSTALL Multi‐Hit Progressiv

116 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐339 GCON014‐004GY8‐A01 AVP CONTENT PKG Multi‐Hit Progressiv

117 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐10 GI014‐001JE8‐E001 AVP INSTALL The Amulet And The C

118 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐10 GAME014‐001JE8‐E01 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Amulet And The C

119 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐10 GI014‐001JE8‐E001.V0 AVP INSTALL The Amulet And The C

120 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐222 GI014‐005IS6‐E003 AVP INSTALL Rocket City Bonanza

121 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐222 GAME014‐005IS6‐E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Rocket City Bonanza

122 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐222 GI014‐005IS6‐E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Rocket City Bonanza

123 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐11‐23 GI014‐001KY5‐D001 AVP INSTALL Deal Draw Poker

124 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐11‐23 GAME014‐001KY5‐D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Deal Draw Poker

125 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐11‐23 FI014‐DG‐PKR009‐01 AVP INSTALL Deal Draw Poker

126 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐11‐23 AF014‐DG‐PKR009‐01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Deal Draw Poker

127 IGT MO‐73‐IGT‐11‐23 GI014‐001KY5‐D001.V0 AVP INSTALL Deal Draw Poker

D.1.a. (page 2 of 4)



128 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐07 KGI_L524MLA005XX GAME PROGRAM China Mystery

129 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐10 ROTV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Roman Tribune

130 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐10 ROTV101G12 GAME PROGRAM Roman Tribune

131 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐10 ROTV101G12‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Roman Tribune

132 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐12 KGI_L536DLD004XX N/A Phoenix Empress

133 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐15 KGI_L535DLD005XX GAME PROGRAM Double Dynasty

134 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐16 KGI_L504MLA005XX GAME PROGRAM Jackpot Island

135 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐09 ASSF107G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked 7's

136 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐09 ASSF107G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked 7's

137 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐09 ASSF107G23‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Action Stacked 7's

138 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐18 ASDF108G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked Diamo

139 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐18 ASDF108G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked Diamo

140 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐18 ASDF108G23‐CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Action Stacked Diamo

141 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY‐22‐KON‐12‐01 0_KCMSPatch.jar 3.20.9.1 N/A

142 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY‐22‐KON‐12‐01 4_iWare.jar 3.20.4.25 N/A

143 KONAMI GAMING INC. SY‐22‐KON‐12‐01 empmobile.apk 3.20.5.4 N/A

144 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐19 UBA‐10(USA)‐SS 2.08‐31 N/A

145 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐19 UBA‐11(USA)‐SS 2.08‐31 N/A

146 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐20 KGI_L501MLA012XX GAME PROGRAM African Diamond

147 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐73‐KON‐12‐07 KGI_L521MLD007XX KGI_L521MLD007XX Quest for Diamonds

148 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐26 HARDWARE 331090(A) N/A

149 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO‐22‐KON‐12‐26 HARDWARE 331091(A) N/A

150 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐23 D0A4982‐00 3.3 ORT GAMES DRIVE

151 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐29 OSA4997‐01 Rev 12 M11‐MV062302‐86

152 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐30 OSA4994‐01 Rev 13 M11‐MV061902‐86

153 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐34 OSA5016‐01 Rev 27 M11‐VV232302‐86

154 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO‐171‐MMG‐12‐35 66Y160198220.xcf 1.60/2.20 MEI SC66 FIRMWARE

155 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐20 HARDWARE N/A N/A

156 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐20 MD3_CardRec_4.0.014_ 4.0.014 N/A

157 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐20 MD3 CardRec 4.0.014 N/A

158 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐20 MD2‐CR/MD3 RNG 3.0.006 N/A

159 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐20 MD3 Mico32 4.0.058 N/A

160 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐20 MD3_Mico32_4.0.058_s 4.0.058 N/A

161 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐20 HARDWARE MD2383 N/A

162 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐298 HARDWARE N/A N/A

163 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐26 D69A‐000‐1000C3 1000 H13.35 BARON VON BACON'S MI

164 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐36 NCLR‐000‐2000 2000 RAM CLEAR CPU‐NXT3

165 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐37 NBOT‐00003‐2000 0.00.86 NXT3 ADLINK BIOS

166 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐12‐05 S63E‐000‐1000 1000 H17.00 ALADDIN & THE MAGIC

167 WMS MO‐209‐WMS‐12‐04 HARDWARE 75238 / BB2 GONE WITH THE WIND

168 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐44 SMOS‐3PC‐16A2 16A2 HP1.12 OPERATING SYSTEM

169 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐12‐06 HARDWARE 75251 Aladdin & the Magic

170 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐12‐10 SSSG‐000‐1490 1490 H9.27 OPERATING SYSTEM SOF

171 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐54 66Y160198220 1.60/2.20 N/A

172 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐56 S6E0‐000‐1030D3 1030 H13.35 GOLDEN CASH

173 WMS MO‐85‐WMS‐12‐01 GUN001411 N/A N/A

174 WMS MO‐132‐WMS‐12‐05 D6AE‐000‐1040 1040 Forbidden Dragons

175 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐77 NSOS‐000‐2001 2001 H17.00 OPERATING SYSTEM

176 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐78 S76A‐000‐1020 1020 H17.00 SUPER TEAM

177 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐79 S76B‐000‐1040D3 1040 H13.35 EGYPT

178 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐81 D5A5‐000‐1030 1030 H13.33 VAN HELSING

179 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐82 D5A4‐000‐1020 1020 H13.33 LI'L RED

180 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐83 D5A3‐000‐1020 1020 H13.33 SPARTACUS ‐ GLADIATO

181 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐94 SMOS‐MPC‐16B1 16B1 HM5.14 Media Controller Ope

182 WMS MO‐253‐WMS‐12‐08 S6E5‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 GONE WITH THE WIND

183 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐12‐99 S53A‐000‐1040 1040 H13.20 THE LORD OF THE RING

D.1.a. (page 3 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 BAL_OS356D D OPERATING SYSTEM

2 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐12‐05 BAL_OS356D BAL_OS356D / BAL_OS3 OPERATING SYSTEM

3 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐225 GI014‐001Q68‐B011.V0 AVP INSTALL Three Kings

4 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐225 GI014‐001Q68‐B011 AVP INSTALL Three Kings

5 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐225 GAME014‐001Q68‐B11 AVP GAME PACKAGE Three Kings

6 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐170 SIGN1130 N/A Spin Fever Poker

7 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐117 GI014‐001GX2‐D001 AVP INSTALL DIAMOND BLAST

8 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐117 GAME014‐001GX2‐D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE DIAMOND BLAST

9 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐117 GI014‐001GX2‐D001.V0 AVP INSTALL DIAMOND BLAST

10 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐161 GI014‐001HA6‐D001 AVP INSTALL Fire Rubies

11 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐161 GAME014‐001HA6‐D01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Fire Rubies

12 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐161 GI014‐001HA6‐D001.V0 AVP INSTALL Fire Rubies

13 WMS MO‐132‐WMS‐11‐16 D5A3‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 SPARTACUS ‐ GLADIATO

14 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐292 D5A4‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 LI'L RED

15 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐10‐249 SSSG‐000‐1480 1480 H9.26 OPERATING SYSTEM

16 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐294 D6AE‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 FORBIDDEN DRAGONS

17 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐291 D5A5‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 VAN HELSING

18 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐204 S53A‐000‐1030 1030 H13.20 THE LORD OF THE RING

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a. (page 4 of 4)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino and Resort Internal Control Amendments 
 

June 15, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
BH 139 BV Key Y KAR 112-104-17(d), IC 140.010.08 Approval 
BH 140 CPU Key Y KAR 112-107-1(c) partial Approval 
BH 141 Check Cashing N 120.100.00 Approval 
BH 260 Table Fills N 200.120.00 Approval 
BH 261 Table Credits N 200.140.00 Approval 
BH 263 Shuffling N 200.200.00 Approval 
BH 270 Job Descriptions  N 700.130.00-700.130.13; 700.060.01 Approval 
BH 271 Job Descriptions N 700.140.00-700.140.08 Approval 
BH 276 Internship N 700.010.00,700.010.01, 700.010.03-

700.010.05 
Approval 

BH 280 Chain of Evidence N 830.070.00 Approval 
BH 287 IT N 700.110.01 – 700.110.05 Approval 
BH 289 RFID Drop Count N 160.040.00 Approval 
BH 290 Blackjack N 250.030.00 Approval 
 
 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

June 15, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS31   Table Fills No 112-108-31, 112-108-32, Table 

Games 18 
Approval 

KS32   Table Credits No 112-108-33, 112-108-34, Table 
Games 19 

Approval 

KS34   Surveillance Entry No 112-106-2, Surveillance Plan 
Policy #9 

Approval 

KS65   Security Plan No 112-105-2, Security Plan  Approval 
KS71   Security Podium No 112-104-32, Slots 10 Approval 
KS86   Cage Forms No 112-104-41, Cage 3 Forms Approval 
KS89   Broken Bill Validator Canister No 112-104-18, Accounting 11 Approval 
 

D.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
 

Hollywood Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

June 15, 2012 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
HW17   Let-it-Ride No Chapter D – Let-it-Ride Progressive Approval 
HW21   Count Room Jumpsuits No Chapter F - 14.04 Approval 
 

D.2.c. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU
that  all  K
contains 
1, 2012 u

COMMIS

STAFF RE

 

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:   K
Kansas  law 
specific lang
under the am

SSION ACTIO

ECOMMEND

S

June 15, 2

Approval o

None – Co

K.S.A. 22‐46
enforcemen
guage and r
mended stat

ON REQUIRE

DATIONS:  St

STAFF AGEN

2012 

of Racial an

onsent Agen

10(c) was a
nt  agencies 
requirement
ute. 

ED/REQUEST

taff recomm

 

DA MEMOR

d Other Bias

nda 

mended  in t
have  a  Rac
ts. This polic

TED:  Comm

mends approv

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

sed‐based P

the 2011 Ka
ial  or  Biase
cy is required

ission review

val of this po

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

Policing Polic

ansas Sessio
d‐Based  Po
d to be impl

w and appro

olicy. 

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

cy. 

n Laws requ
licing  Policy
lemented by

oval. 

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

uiring 
y  that 
y July 

 
D.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



 

Su

 R
A

Ju
C

W

 
ubject 

Racial an
dopted 
une 15, 2012
ommissioner A

 
 
 
 

William Falstad

I. PUR
A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

F. 

II. DEF
A. 

B. 

nd Other

2 
Authorization 

d, Commission

RPOSE  
The purpos
by member
employees 

Individuals 
including st
obey the l
government
violate the 
subjection t

The govern
protecting t
religion.  

Enforcemen
suspected o
enforcemen
and leads to

This policy
enforcemen
respecting t
intended to
likely to be
intended to
dictates of t

It is the po
suspicious 
statutes, wh
they have c
so without i

FINITIONS  
“Agency” 

“Commiss

r Biased-B
Last R

June 

n Chairman 

se of this poli
rs of the Kan
and volunteer

are free to 
tate-owned ca
law. They a
t will engage 
law. This in

to risks posed

nment, inclu
these rights fo

nt agents of t
or actual law
nt that keeps 
o the detection

y is intended
nt mission in c
the dignity of
 support a str
e detected, id
o protect our
the law and p

olicy of this a
persons and

hile only stop
committed, ar
interjecting p

means the sta

sion” means th

Based Po
Revision 

5, 2012 

Da

icy is to prohi
nsas Racing
rs of this agen

walk and dr
asino properti
lso are entit
in the preven

ncludes an e
d by law break

uding law en
or all persons

this agency a
w violations, 

people free f
n and apprehe

d to assist K
compliance w
f all persons a
rong deterren
dentified, and
r members fr
olicy. 

agency to fun
d circumstanc
pping or detai
re committing
ersonal biase

aff of the Kan

he KRGC Co

olicing Po

 

ate  

ibit the practi
g and Gamin
ncy. 

rive on our s
ies, without l
tled to enjoy
ntion of crime
xpectation to
kers including

nforcement a
s, regardless o

are required t
and to act up
from crime, o
ension of crim

KRGC enfor
with legal and
and to enhanc
nt message to
d prosecuted 
rom unwarran

nction in a pr
ces, and to 
ning persons 

g, or are abou
s into the law

nsas Racing a

ommission. 

Kans
700 SW Harri

olicy 

Resc

200

ice of racial a
ng Commiss

streets, highw
law enforcem
y personal s
e and the app
o drive and w
g drivers viol

and enforcem
of race, ethni

to be observa
pon those ob

our streets an
minals. 

rcement agen
d constitutiona
ce positive rel
o actual and p

if they viola
nted accusati

roactive mann
actively enfo
when reason

ut to commit a
w enforcement

and Gaming C

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

N

5

cinds 

08-004 

and other bia
sion This po

ways, and ot
ment interferen
safety and an
rehension of 
walk our pub
ating traffic l

ment agents, 
icity, national

ant of unusua
bservations. I
d highways s

nts to safely 
al requiremen
lationships w

potential offen
ate the law. T
ions when th

ner, to aggre
orce the stat
nable suspicio
a violation of
t decision pro

Commission (

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

Number 

5-10 

sed-based po
olicy applies 

ther public p
nce so long as
n expectation
those persons
blic ways w
aws. 

are charged 
l origin, gend

al occurrence
It is this proa
safe to drive 

accomplish 
nts and in a m

with the public
nders that the
This policy is
hey act withi

ssively inves
te regulations
on exists to be
f the law and 
ocess. 

KRGC).  

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

Draft # 

(2012-004) 

licing 
to all 

places, 
s they 
n the 
s who 
ithout 

with 
der, or 

es and 
active 
upon, 

their 
manner 
c. It is 
ey are 
s also 
in the 

stigate 
s and 
elieve 
to do 

 
D.3.b. (page 1 of 4)



 

2012‐004 Racial and Other Bias‐Based Policing Policy    Page 2 of 4 
     

C. “Enforcement agent” means a sworn law enforcement officer employed by the KRGC at the 
central office in Topeka, the Kansas Star Casino, Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway, 
Boot Hill Casino and Resort, or any other lottery gaming facility or racetrack gaming facility 
under KRGC’s jurisdiction. 

D. “Executive Director” means the Executive Director of the KRGC. 

E. "Crime" means an act or omission defined by law and classified as felonies, misdemeanors, 
traffic infractions, or cigarette or tobacco infractions as provided in K.S.A 21-5102. 

F. "Enforcement action" means any law enforcement act during a nonconsensual contact with an 
individual(s) in 1) determining the existence of probable cause to take into custody or to 
arrest an individual; 2) constituting a reasonable and articulable suspicion that an offense has 
been or is being committed so as to justify the detention of an individual or the investigatory 
stop of a vehicle; or 3) determining the existence of probable cause to conduct a search of an 
individual or a conveyance. 

G. "Probable Cause" means reasonable grounds to believe a person has committed or is 
committing a crime or that a place contains specific items connected with a crime, supported 
by specific and articulable facts, based on the officer's observations, knowledge, training and 
experience, including information from a reliable source.  

H. "Racial or other biased-based policing" means the unreasonable use of race, ethnicity, 
national origin, gender or religion by a law enforcement officer in deciding to initiate an 
enforcement action. It is not racial or other biased-based policing when race, ethnicity, 
national origin, gender or religion is used in combination with other identifying factors as part 
of a specific individual description to initiate an enforcement action.  

I. "Reasonable suspicion" means a particularized and objective basis, supported by specific and 
articulable facts, to suspect a person has committed, is committing or is about to commit a 
crime. Reasonable suspicion may be based on the officer's observations, knowledge, and 
experience as well as reasonably trustworthy information known to the officer at the time an 
action is taken. 

J. "Stop" is a seizure occurring when a law enforcement officer, by force or some show of 
authority, restrains a person's liberty. 

K. Acts that constitute racial or other biased‐based policing include but are not limited to: 
1. Using race, ethnicity, national origin, gender, or religion as a general indicator or 

predictor of criminal activity. 
2. Using the race, ethnicity, national origin, gender, or religion of a person in the 

course of any law enforcement action unless the officer is seeking to detain, 
apprehend, or otherwise be on the lookout for a suspect sought in connection with 
a crime who has been identified or described in part by race, ethnicity, national 
origin, gender, or religion. 

3. Using the race, ethnicity, national origin, gender, or religion of a person in the 
course of any reasonable action in connection with a status offense, such as, 
runaways, child in need of care, missing persons, and other non-criminal care 
taker functions unless the person is identified or described in part by race, 
ethnicity, national origin, gender, or religion. 

D.3.b. (page 2 of 4)



 

2012‐004 Racial and Other Bias‐Based Policing Policy    Page 3 of 4 
     

4. Using race, ethnicity, national origin, gender, or religion shall not be motivating 
factors in making law enforcement decisions and/or actions, unless the person is 
identified or described in part by race, ethnicity, national origin, gender, or 
religion. 

5. Using race, ethnicity, national origin, gender, or religion as the basis for 
discretionary law enforcement i.e. who they will cite, arrest, warn, search, release 
or which person(s) to treat with respect and dignity. 

 
III. REGULATION 

A. KRGC enforcement agents are prohibited from engaging in racial or other biased-based 
policing as provided in this policy or prohibited by law. 

B. KRGC enforcement agents shall report to their supervisor any incidents of racial or other 
biased-based policing they have direct knowledge of. 

C. Any enforcement agent found to have violated the provisions of this policy or the state or 
federal statutes pertaining to racial or other biased-based policing or violating the 
constitutional rights of any person as provided in this policy is subject to corrective action or 
discipline. Such discipline includes actions appropriate in response to the nature of the 
violation based on facts revealed in the investigation of the complaint and consistent with 
applicable laws, rules and regulations, labor contracts, resolutions, ordinances or policies, 
including but not limited to, written reprimand, demotion, and suspension or termination of 
employment. Discipline may also include retraining, counseling, or any other action deemed 
appropriate to deter repeated violations. 

D. All disciplinary actions will be conducted in accordance with the KOSE Memorandum of 
Agreement.  

E. Complaints investigated by the Office of the Kansas Attorney General under K.S.A. 22-4611 
may be referred to the Kansas Commission on Peace Officers’ Standards and Training 
(CPOST) for further review, investigation, and corrective action. 

F. Any CPOST action affecting an enforcement agent’s certification will result in agency action 
commensurate with the CPOST action. 

G. Revocation of an agent’s certification will result in immediate termination of employment. 

 
IV. SUPERVISOR RESPONSIBILITIES  

A. Supervisors are expected to monitor enforcement agents’ activity to see that their practices 
are compliant with this policy, and that their actions are lawful, constitutional, and not based 
solely on racial or other biases. 

B. Supervisors shall review citizen complaints and reports filed concerning stops by 
enforcement agents. 

C. Supervisors shall take appropriate action, including but not limited to training, coaching and 
discipline, to assure compliance with this policy and related state and federal statutes.  

D. Supervisors should be cognizant of any pattern or practice of possible discriminatory treatment 
by individual officers or groups of officers. If such pattern or practice is observed, the 
supervisor must take immediate steps to further investigate; intervene in such activity; take 
corrective action; and report the activity and action taken to superiors. 

V. TRAINING 

D.3.b. (page 3 of 4)



 

2012‐004 Racial and Other Bias‐Based Policing Policy    Page 4 of 4 
     

A. All enforcement agents of this agency shall attend and successfully complete annual racial or 
other biased-based policing training.  

1. Distance learning training technology is allowed for racial or other biased-based policing 
training. 

2. The required racial and other biased-based policing training intended to address racial 
and biased-based policing issues. 

B. Training exemptions referenced in KSA 22-4610 subsection (d)(2)(F) shall be in accordance 
with the authority granted to the Executive Director of the Kansas Commission on Peace 
Officers Standards and Training per KSA 74-5607a, which in pertinent part provides "The 
director may extend, waive or modify the annual continuing education requirement, when it 
is shown that the failure to comply with the requirements was not due to the intentional 
avoidance of the law." 

VI. COMPLAINTS OF RACIAL OR OTHER BIASED-BASED POLICING 
A. Any person who believes they have been subjected to racial or other biased-based policing 

may file a complaint with the agency and/or the attorney general's office.  

B. Complaints concerning alleged racial or other biased-based profiling will be handled by the 
Policy/Procedure stated in Subsection C of KRGC Policy 5-43 (see attached).  

C. No person who believes they have been subjected to racial or other biased-based policing 
shall be discouraged, intimidated, or coerced from filing such a complaint.  

D. No person will be discriminated against or subjected to retribution because they have filed 
such a complaint. 

VII. AGENCY REQUIREMENTS 
A. This agency will conduct ongoing community outreach and communications efforts: 
       Such outreach and communications shall include:  

a) A statement of the person's right to file a complaint with the agency and/or the Office 
of the Attorney General; 

b) An explanation of how to file a complaint with the agency; 
c) An explanation of how to file a complaint with the Office of the Attorney General;  
d) A description of the agency's complaint process; and  

e) Permanent posting of this policy and the KRGC complaint policy and complaint form 
on the KRGC website at www.krgc.ks.gov. 

B. This policy is a public document and any person requesting to see it during normal business 
hours will be provided an opportunity to examine it. 

C. The agency shall file a report no later than July 31 of each year to the Attorney General as 
required by statute. Such report shall be for the period beginning July 1 of the previous year 
through June 30 of the current year. Such report shall be available for examination by any 
person requesting to see it during normal business hours. 

VIII. ACTION – This Policy supersedes all other existing KRGC policies concerning Racial Profiling, 
or Racial and Other Biased-Based Profiling, and shall be implemented upon approval by the Executive 
Director and Commission. 

 
 
 

D.3.b. (page 4 of 4)



 
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JUNE 15, 2012 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
 

1) May’s budget did not reflect an increase over last year’s revenue due to anticipated 
construction disruption and the reduction in the number of slots available due to 
construction; May’s actual was less than 1% under budget. 
 

2) Expansion project is progressing – Construction is proceeding for the Slots expansion 
(216 slots) projected to open on 9/1/12.  No issues to report.  Table Game pit has been 
reconfigured into 2 pits (photo to be furnished) and 4 games added for a total of 18 games 
and 5 poker games. 

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 
 

May May Fiscal YTD Fiscal YTD 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Electronic gaming machines 
 

3,044,862.25 
 

2,947,631.48 
  

34,388,174.80  
 

30,912,502.45 

Table games 
 

388,732.00 
 

547,966.50 5,860,282.75  
 

5,884,393.29 

Other # - - 6,011.28 - 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

 
3,433,594.25 

 
3,495,597.98 

  
40,254,468.83  

 
36,796,895.74 

State Share 22% 
 

755,390.74 
 

769,031.56 
  

8,855,983.14  
 

8,095,317.06 

Local Share 3% 
 

103,007.83 
 

104,867.94 
  

1,207,634.06  
 

1,103,906.87 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

68,671.89 
 

69,911.96 
  

805,089.38  
 

735,937.91 

Casino Share 73% 
 

2,506,523.80 
 

2,551,786.53 
  

29,385,762.25  
 

26,861,733.89 

 
*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 
 

E.1.b. (page 1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
 

REPORT PRESENTED TO  
THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

FRIDAY JUNE 15, 2012 
 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

It was announced on May 18th that Boyd Gaming and Peninsula Gaming had 
entered into an agreement whereby Boyd will acquire Peninsula. 

May Revenue #’s 

 Slot Coin-IN (Handle) up 3% from April 
 Slot Win ($12.9M) up 8% from April 
 Table Game Win ($1,881M) down 6% from April. Hold 21% 
 Poker Room Avg. $5,117/day down 2% from April 

Operational Highlights 

 Focus continues on identifying F/B 1B staff. 
 Marketing continues to analyze customer visitation patterns.  
 The KS Star currently employees 578 employees. 
 The process of planning the transition from 1A to 1B continues.  

The construction for our second phase 1B, is progressing on schedule. 

 

E.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

                
KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

 
Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

            
 
 

May Fiscal YTD 
2012 2012 

Electronic gaming machines 
 

13,101,323.00 
  

73,061,241.57  

Table games 
 

2,039,111.75 
  

11,394,011.92  

Other # - - 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

 
15,140,434.75 

  
84,455,253.49  

State Share 22% 
 

3,330,895.65 
  

18,580,155.77  

Local Share 3% 
 

454,213.04 
  

2,533,657.60  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

302,808.70 
  

1,689,105.07  

Casino Share 73% 
 

11,052,517.37 
  

61,652,335.05  

 
 
 
*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.2.b. (page 1 of 1)



 
 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JUNE 15, 2012 

 
BY: BOB SHELDON –VP & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
 During the month of May our business volumes were slightly ahead of the previous 
month of April. Number of visitors also increased slightly over the previous month. It should be 
noted that the calendar in May includes one additional day but one less Sunday than April. Slot 
revenue increased, table games revenue slightly decreased and poker revenue had an increase 
over the previous month. 
 
 We did see a positive impact from added promotional programs including a variety of 
restaurant special offers, and a large turnout for our Marquee Rewards tee shirt giveaway. New 
Marquee Rewards card sign ups continue to be steady adding to our growing database.   
 
 We currently have 924 full and part time employees. As anticipated the number of total 
employees continues to decrease since opening months thru attrition and better staffing 
efficiencies as the learning curve of team members is realized.  
 
 
 
 

E.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

                
                

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 
 
 

May Fiscal YTD 
2012 2012 

Electronic gaming machines 
 

8,018,420.35 
  

37,274,057.12  

Table games 
 

1,655,233.69 
  

7,735,385.86  

Other # - - 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility 
Revenue 

 
9,673,654.04 

  
45,009,442.98  

State Share 22% 
 

2,128,203.89 
  

9,902,077.46  

Local Share 3% 
 

290,209.62 
  

1,350,283.29  

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

193,473.08 
  

900,188.86  

Casino Share 73% 
 

7,061,767.45 
  

32,856,893.38  

 
 

*Unaudited‐as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

#Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
 

E.3.b. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU
the Offic
under K.S
considera
presente

COMMIS

STAFF RE
with othe

 

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:  T
cial Register
S.A. 74‐8830
ation by the
ed to the Com

SSION ACTIO

ECOMMEND
er legal issue

S

June 15, 2

Discussion
Official Re
Horses an
From the 

Rick Peter

The Kansas H
ing Agency 
0(b).  The str
e Commissio
mmission fo

ON REQUIRE

DATIONS:  D
es related to

STAFF AGEN

2012 

n of Kansas H
egistering Ag
d Distributio
Kansas Hors

rsen‐Klein, E

Horsemen’s 
for  the Kan
ructure of th
n since the M
r considerat

ED/REQUEST

iscuss legal a
o the Kansas

 

DA MEMOR

Horsemen A
gency for Ka
on of Purse 
se Breeding 

Executive Di

Association 
sas‐bred an
he Kansas‐br
May 11, 201
tion in conju

TED:  Comm

aspects of th
s‐bred progra

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

Association’s
ansas‐Bred a
Supplemen
Developme

rector 

presented a
nd other  rela
red program
12 meeting. 
nction with 

ission review

he proposed
am. 

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

s proposed A
and Kansas‐
ts, Stakes, a
ent Fund 

a proposed A
ated progra
m has been u
 This propos
its review. 

w and consid

d agreement

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

Agreement 
Domiciled 
and Awards 

Agreement t
ms as perm
under review
sed Agreeme

deration. 

t in conjunct

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

for 

to be 
mitted 
w and 
ent is 

ion 

 
F.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



F.1.b. (page 1 of 10)



F.1.b. (page 2 of 10)



F.1.b. (page 3 of 10)



F.1.b. (page 4 of 10)



F.1.b. (page 5 of 10)



F.1.b. (page 6 of 10)



F.1.b. (page 7 of 10)



F.1.b. (page 8 of 10)



F.1.b. (page 9 of 10)



F.1.b. (page 10 of 10)



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
06.05.2012 

63.0%
36.8%

VEP Gender

Male

Female

54.40%45.45%

Exclusion Period

Lifetime

2-Year

0.0%
3.3%

22.2%

34.0%
39.2%

1.3%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

NW NC NE SW SC SE

Lottery Region

0.0%
4.2%

13.3%

30.9% 30.9%

14.6%

6.1%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age of VEP

2 2 2 1 1 1 2
0

4
2

0 1

6
4 3

5
3 4

0
3 2 2

4
7

23
20

26

16
18

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

VEP Enrollments by Year

2010 2011 2012

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 - May 2012 

Voluntary Exclusions = 165 
Violation Incidents = 22 (16 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2010

2011

2012

African Am.
4.9%

Asian/P.I.
22.4%

Caucasian
56.4%

Lat/His
15.2%

Native Am.
0.6%

Ethnicity

H.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



JUNE

15 Commission Meeting 

JULY

13 Commission Meeting

AUGUST

17 Commission Meeting

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

OCTOBER

12 Commission Meeting

NOVEMBER

16 Commission Meeting

DECEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

June 2012 - May  2013

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Jul 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Sep 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Oct 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Nov 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Dec 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

Jan 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28

Mar 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31

Apr 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

May 2013
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Aug 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31




